

MS LOUISE HUXTABLE

Anthropologist

Brad Goode & Associates Pty Ltd

PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Ms Louise Huxtable is a consulting anthropologist with excellent communication skills, is a dynamic team player with a keen attention to detail and demonstrates a high competence in research and word processing skills. Ms Huxtable completed her Bachelor of Arts in 2010 at the University of Western Australia in Anthropology, Philosophy, History, Humanities and Social Sciences. Ms Huxtable completed her Honours in Anthropology in 2011 (UWA).

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Dec 2011	Graduate of BA Honours in Anthropology University of Western Australia
Dec 2010	Graduate Bachelor of Arts Degree University of Western Australia
July 2007	Traineeship/Certificate IV Veterinary Nursing Swan TAFE Perth

RELEVANT EMPLOYMENT DETAILS

2014-current	Researcher and Field Assistant Brad Goode and Associates Pty Ltd
Feb-Nov 2012	Tutor for undergraduate Anthropology students Employed by University of Western Australia
2011-current	Temp/vacation employment in Administration Employed by Integrity Staffing for various administration duties such as data entry, filing, MS Word, Powerpoint, Publisher, Excel, Outlook and updating client databases
2010	Casual position Property Management Employed by JMG Property Group, coordinating property management for companies, administration duties and scheduling maintenance work
2007-2011	Casual and vacation employment with various retailers – Planet Organic London, Moulitatas Vintage Clothing and Homewares Boutique
2007	Locum veterinary nurse Employed by Royal London Veterinary College (Teaching College)
2005-2007	Full-time trainee veterinary nurse Employed by McGregor Veterinary Clinic

OTHER RELEVANT CERTIFICATION

Certificate of Basic Wildlife Carer Course (DEC)

REFEREES

Dr. Debra McDougall (08) 6488 2869
Professor of Anthropology and Sociology

Dr. Nicholas Harney (08) 6488 2831
Professor of Anthropology and Sociology